
City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Agenda for February 10, 2026, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of minutes of January 13, 2025, Planning Commission meeting.

6. Regular Agenda

a. APPLICATION: Commission consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment for a portion a portion of the
property legally described as the N1/2 NW1/4, Section 34, T100N, R50W from R-1 Single-
Family Detached Residential to R-1C Single-Family Detached Compact (5.75 acres) and a
portion of the property zoned R-1C Single-Family Detached Compact to R-1 Single-Family
Detached Residential (4.31 acres).

Applicant: Black Dog, LLC
Location: Parcel # 270.55.74.2000

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

1. New Business

a. APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council the Lone Tree Addition Preliminary Plan
Amendments for the property legally described as N1/2 NW1/4, Section 34, T100N, R50W, City of
Harrisburg.

Applicant: Black Dog, LLC
Location: Parcel # 270.55.74.2000

i. Commission Action

2. Old Business

3. Administrative Reports and Commission Input

a. Commission input.
b. Building permit reports for January 2026.
c. Plats filed in January 2026

4. Adjournment



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes for January 13, 2026, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

 
1. Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the City of Harrisburg Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chairperson Bicknase at 6:00 p.m. on January 13, 2026. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Commissioners Rob Doyen, Matthew Irish, Jason Schipper, Jon Kraft, Jim Nielsen, and Chairperson 
Bruce Bicknase were present. Heath VonEye and Jennifer Preheim were present on behalf of City 
Planning & Zoning.  

 
3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items  

No public comment on non-agenda items was heard. 
 

4. Approval of Agenda  
Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any changes to the meeting agenda. Jennifer Preheim requested 
the preliminary plan part of item 6(B) be removed as the amendments are still under Engineering review. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, to approve the agenda 
as amended. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes 

 
a. Approval of minutes of December 9, 2025, Planning Commission meeting. 

Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any corrections to the meeting minutes for December 9, 
2025. No corrections were presented. A motion was made by Commissioner Nielsen, seconded by 
Commissioner Schipper, to approve the meeting minutes. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, 
Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
6. Regular Agenda  

 
a. APPLICATION: Review a Conditional Use Application to allow a crematorium on the property legally 

described as Lot 1, Block 1, Harrisburg Furniture Barn Addition.   

Applicant: Anderson Jones Corcoran Funeral Home 
Location: Parcel # 270.76.01.001 

1. Public hearing  
2. Commission Action  
 
Jennifer Preheim introduced the Conditional Use Permit application. Mitch Peterson and Darin 
Corcoan were present to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission. Chairperson 
Bicknase opened the floor for public comment. Hearing none, he closed the public hearing.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Irish, to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit. A roll call vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, 
Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

 
b. APPLICATION: Commission consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment for a portion (15.03 acres as 

represented on the attached exhibit) of the property legally described as Tract 2 of Paul Alan Addition, 



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes for January 13, 2026, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

 
from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to R-2 Low-Density Residential. 

Applicant: Norman Engineering & Surveying  
Location: Parcel # 271.26.00.200. 

1. Public hearing  
2. Commission Action  

 
Jennifer Preheim introduced the rezone application. Aaron Norman was present to speak and 
answer questions from the Planning Commission. Chairperson Bicknase opened the floor for 
public comment. Jason Tjeerdsma, Brandon McLellan, Bryce Healy, Aaron Zahn, Derek Ricci, 
Travis Duncan, Beth Baloun, Clint Brunner, Greg Horst, Jimmy Huetl, and Sean Rasmusson 
spoke. Heath VonEye spoke regarding subdivision process, the recently completed housing 
study, and traffic study for this area currently under review multi-agency review. Hearing no 
additional comments from the public, Chairperson Bicknase closed the public hearing.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, to 
recommend approval of the rezone application to City Council. A roll vote was taken. Yeas: 
Doyen, Bicknase. Nays: Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen. Motion failed (4-2).  
 

c. APPLICATION: Commission consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment of the property legally 
described as Tract 1, Hitt Addition (13.4 acres) to from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to GB 
General Business and a portion of Tract 2, Hitt Addition (4.9 acres as represented on the zoning exhibit) 
from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to LI Light Industrial.  

Applicant: Brian Hitt/North Woods Realty Group, LLC 
Location: Parcel # 271.13.00.100 & 271.13.00.200 

1. Public hearing  
2. Commission Action  

 
Jennifer Preheim introduced the rezone application. Brain Hitt was present to speak and 
answer questions from the Planning Commission. Chairperson Bicknase opened the floor for 
public comment. Craig Roths, Dan Hensch, Tom Jones, and Terry Oppold spoke. Hearing no 
additional comments from the public, Chairperson Bicknase closed the public hearing.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Schipper, to 
recommend approval of the rezone application to City Council for the general business portion 
only. A roll vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. 
Motion carried (6-0).  
 

3. New Business 
 
a. APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council the Dakota Woods Addition Preliminary 

Plan for the property legally described as Tracts 1 and 2, Hitt Addition, City of Harrisburg.  
 
Applicant: Brian Hitt/Northwoods Realty Group, LLC  
Location: Parcel # 271.13.00.100 & 271.13.00.200 

i. Commission Action  
 



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes for January 13, 2026, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

 
Brain Hitt and Damian Greble were present to speak and answer questions from the Planning 
Commission regarding the Preliminary Plan. A motion to table until the next Planning 
Commission meeting was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Kraft. 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. 
Motion carried (6-0).  
 

b. Election of Officers for 2026 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Schipper, to 
nominate Bruce Bicknase as Chairperson for 2026. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, 
Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried.  
 
A motion was made by Chairperson Bicknase, seconded by Commissioner Irish, to nominate 
Jason Schipper as Vice-Chairperson for 2026. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, 
Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried (6-0).  
 

4. Old Business 
 

5. Administrative Reports and Commission Input 
 
a. Commission input. 

City Administrator Amanda Mack spoke regarding city regulations governing placement of on/off 
alcohol establishments.  

b. Building permit reports for December 2025. 
Jennifer Preheim presented the issued building permit report for December 2025.  

c. Plats filed in December 2025 
i. Lots 7D, 7E, and 7F, Mills Creek Addition 

ii. Lots 4-7, Block 3 and Lots 12-16, Block 6, Creekside Addition 
 

6. Adjournment 
A motion to adjourn was made at 8:30 p.m. by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Kraft. 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, Schipper, Kraft, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 
6-0. 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Jennifer Preheim  

 
 
 



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: February 10, 2026 
To:  Planning Commission  
From: Planning and Zoning Staff  
 

Agenda Item  
An ordinance to rezone a portion of the property legally described as the N1/2 
NW1/4, Section 34, T100N, R50W from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential 
to R-1C Single-Family Detached Compact (5.75 acres) and a portion of the 
property zoned R-1C Single-Family Detached Compact to R-1 Single-Family 
Detached Residential (4.31 acres).  
 

 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Consent Item: ☐ 
 
 
Information 

• The applicant and property owner is Black Dog, LLC.  
• This development was zoned R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential, R-1C Single-Family 

Detached Compact, GB General Business, and NR Natural Resources (per the attached 
zoning exhibit) in December 2025.  

• The applicant is requesting to rezone 5.75 acres from R-1 Single-Family Detached 
Residential to R-1C Single-Family Detached Compact and 4.31 acres from R-1C Single-
Family Detached Compact to R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential.  

      
Attachments 
Zoning Exhibits, Current and proposed 
  
 
Staff Recommendation 
The applicant is requesting this zoning revision to address neighbor concerns and provide orderly 
zoning within this development. Staff finds the zoning revision request meets the Comprehensive 
Plan guidelines for orderly development. Staff recommends recommending approval of the rezone 
request to City Council.  



10''ST

272ND STREET

47
3R

D
 (W

E
S

TE
R

N
) A

V
E

N
U

E

TOM SAWYER TRAIL

LO
N

E
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

DEADWOOD TRAIL

D
U

R
A

N
G

O
 A

V
E

N
U

E

HOMESTEAD TRAIL

W
IL

LO
W

 V
IE

W
 C

IR
C

LE

A
N

D
R

E
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

 T
R

A
IL

272ND STREET

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

 C
IR

C
LE

D
E

A
D

W
O

O
D

 T
R

A
IL

H
O

M
E

S
TE

A
D

 T
R

A
IL

NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

FRONTIER TRAIL

HOMESTEAD TRAIL

LO
N

E
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FRONTIER TRAIL

56.00'

56.00'

12
5.

18
'

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

60
.0

'
 R

O
W

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

80.0'
 ROW 22

.0
'

33
.0

' 3
3.

0'

66
.0

'

22
.0

'
33

.0
'

1/16TH SECTION LINE

33.0'

20.0'

NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

60.0'
10.0'

50.0'

20.0'

50.0'

20.0'

66
.0

'

SECTION LINE SECTION LINE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

1/
4 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

LCRW
EASEMENT

55
.0

'

20
.0

'
LC

R
W

EA
SE

M
EN

T

27.0'

60.0'

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EXIST
ROW

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EXIST
ROW

EXIST
ROW

EXIST
ROW

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

70
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

S:
\0

-2
02

4 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
Lo

ne
 T

re
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\D
es

ig
n\

C
AD

\S
H

EE
TS

\E
xh

ib
its

\2
40

20
-R

ez
on

in
g 

Ex
hi

bi
t.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/8

/2
02

6 
12

:4
8 

PM
  S

et
h 

M
cK

in
le

y

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

 S27-T100N-R50W

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A

WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 1A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12B

E 271.50' OF W
321.50 ' OF N

320.88' OF
NW1/4NE1/4

FOUNTAIN ESTATES
TRACT 1

SUNNY HAVEN
ESTATES
BLOCK 1

LOT 8

 LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

S1/2NW1/4
34-100-50

HARRISBURG
 HITT ADDITION TRACT 1

SA
N

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
EX

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AN

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AD
R

IA
N

'S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TR

AC
T 

4
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
 T

R
AC

T 
4A

N
E1

/4
 E

XC
LU

D
ES

 H
EN

SC
H

AD
D

IT
IO

N

SUNNY HAVEN

ESTATES

BLOCK 2

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

T O M  S A W Y E R
T R A I L

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

LEGEND OF EXISTING ZONING

R-1: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED (30.25 AC) NR: NATURAL RESOURCE OR PARK DEDICATION

GB: GENERAL BUSINESS (4.49 AC)R-1C: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED COMPACT (10.84 AC)

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

24
02

0-
R

ez
on

in
g 

Ex
hi

bi
t.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

A
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

S
LO

N
E 

TR
EE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

1
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

112 LOTS 6 LOTS

1 LOT64 LOTS

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

BLO
CK 1

BLO
CK 3BLO

CK 2

BLO
CK 4

PUBLIC SPACE

(3.87 ACRES)

GENERAL BUSINESS

(4.49 ACRES)

BLO
CK 5

BLO
CK 6

BLO
CK 7

BLO
CK 8

BLO
CK 9

BLO
CK 10

BLO
CK 6

BLO
CK 10

(3.87 AC CITY PARK, 9.84 AC NATURAL RESOURCE)

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

LEGEND OF REZONING

REZONE FROM R-1 TO R-1C (5.75 AC)

REZONE FROM R-1C TO R-1 (4.31 AC)



10''ST

272ND STREET

47
3R

D
 (W

E
S

TE
R

N
) A

V
E

N
U

E

TOM SAWYER TRAIL

LO
N

E
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

DEADWOOD TRAIL

D
U

R
A

N
G

O
 A

V
E

N
U

E

HOMESTEAD TRAIL

W
IL

LO
W

 V
IE

W
 C

IR
C

LE

A
N

D
R

E
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

 T
R

A
IL

272ND STREET

FR
O

N
TI

E
R

 C
IR

C
LE

D
E

A
D

W
O

O
D

 T
R

A
IL

H
O

M
E

S
TE

A
D

 T
R

A
IL

NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

FRONTIER TRAIL

HOMESTEAD TRAIL

LO
N

E
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

FRONTIER TRAIL

56.00'

56.00'

12
5.

18
'

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

60
.0

'
 R

O
W

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

80.0'
 ROW 22

.0
'

33
.0

' 3
3.

0'

66
.0

'

22
.0

'
33

.0
'

1/16TH SECTION LINE

33.0'

20.0'

NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

60.0'
10.0'

50.0'

20.0'

50.0'

20.0'

66
.0

'

SECTION LINE SECTION LINE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

1/
4 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

LCRW
EASEMENT

55
.0

'

20
.0

'
LC

R
W

EA
SE

M
EN

T

27.0'

60.0'

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EXIST
ROW

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EXIST
ROW

EXIST
ROW

EXIST
ROW

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

70
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

S:
\0

-2
02

4 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
Lo

ne
 T

re
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\D
es

ig
n\

C
AD

\S
H

EE
TS

\E
xh

ib
its

\2
40

20
-R

ez
on

in
g 

Ex
hi

bi
t.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/8

/2
02

6 
12

:4
6 

PM
  S

et
h 

M
cK

in
le

y

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

 S27-T100N-R50W

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A

WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 1A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12B

E 271.50' OF W
321.50 ' OF N

320.88' OF
NW1/4NE1/4

FOUNTAIN ESTATES
TRACT 1

SUNNY HAVEN
ESTATES
BLOCK 1

LOT 8

 LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

S1/2NW1/4
34-100-50

HARRISBURG
 HITT ADDITION TRACT 1

SA
N

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
EX

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AN

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AD
R

IA
N

'S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TR

AC
T 

4
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
 T

R
AC

T 
4A

N
E1

/4
 E

XC
LU

D
ES

 H
EN

SC
H

AD
D

IT
IO

N

SUNNY HAVEN

ESTATES

BLOCK 2

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

T O M  S A W Y E R
T R A I L

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

LEGEND OF ZONING

R-1: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED (28.81 AC) NR: NATURAL RESOURCE OR PARK DEDICATION

GB: GENERAL BUSINESS (4.49 AC)R-1C: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED COMPACT (12.28 AC)

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

SANITARY EASEMENT

24
02

0-
R

ez
on

in
g 

Ex
hi

bi
t.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

A
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

S
LO

N
E 

TR
EE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

106 LOTS 6 LOTS

1 LOTS66 LOTS

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

BLO
CK 1

BLO
CK 3BLO

CK 2

BLO
CK 4

PUBLIC SPACE

(3.87 ACRES)

GENERAL BUSINESS

(4.49 ACRES)

BLO
CK 5

BLO
CK 6

BLO
CK 7

BLO
CK 8

BLO
CK 9

BLO
CK 10

BLO
CK 6

BLO
CK 10

(3.87 AC CITY PARK, 9.84 AC NATURAL RESOURCE)

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

CURRENT  LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34,
TOWNSHIP 100 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH PM., LINCOLN
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

TO BE PLATTED AS:
LONE TREE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

TOTAL ACRES OF SUBDIVISION:
79.85 ACRES ±



A
N

D
R

EW
 A

VE

W
IL

LO
W

 V
IE

W
 C

IR

272ND ST

47
3R

D
 A

VE

A
N

D
R

EW
 A

VE

W
IL

LO
W

 V
IE

W
 C

IR

272ND ST

47
3R

D
 A

VE

Scale: 1" = 400'

DATE 01/23/2026 SEI# 04_25XXX

STOCKWELLENGINEERS.COM | (605) 338-6668

Rezoned

Harrisburg Zoning
Zoning

NRC: Natural Resource
A-1: Agricultural
A-2: Rural Residential
R-1: Single Family Detached Residential
R-1C: Single Family Detached Compact
R-2: Low Density Residential
R-3: Multi-Family Residential
CB: Central Business
GB: General Business
LI: Light Industrial

LONE TREE DELEVOPMENT

Proposed Zoning
LONE TREE DEVELOPMENT

Existing Zoning

R-1C

R-1 R-1C

R-1



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: February 10, 2026 
To:  Planning Commission  
From: Planning and Zoning Staff  
 

Agenda Item  
Review and recommendation to City Council the Lone Tree Addition Preliminary Plan 
Amendments for the property legally described as N1/2 NW1/4, Section 34, T100N, R50W, City 
of Harrisburg.  
 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Consent Item: ☐ 
 
 
Information 

• The applicant and property owner is Black Dog, LLC.  
• The Preliminary Plan for Lone Tree was presented and adopted by City Council on 

September 26, 2025.  
• The requested preliminary plan revisions have been reviewed by the City’s Engineering 

team and consultants and determined to meet city regulations.  
      

Attachments 
Preliminary Plans 
  
 
Staff Recommendation 
The applicant is requesting this revision to address neighbor concerns and provide orderly zoning 
within this development. Staff finds the revisions request meets the Comprehensive Plan 
guidelines for orderly development. Staff recommends recommending approval of the amendment 
to the Preliminary Plan for Lone Tree to City Council.  

















NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

60
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

80.0'
 ROW 22

.0
'

33
.0

' 3
3.

0'

66
.0

'

22
.0

'
33

.0
'

1/16TH SECTION LINE

33.0'

20.0'

NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

60.0'
10.0'

50.0'

20.0'

50.0'

20.0'

66
.0

'

SECTION LINE SECTION LINE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

1/
4 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 9
BLOCK 8

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 10

LCRW
EASEMENT

DETENTION

STORMWATER

RETENTION &

RECREATION

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

55
.0

'

20
.0

'
LC

R
W

EA
SE

M
EN

T

27.0'

60.0'

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EXIST
ROW

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

EXIST
ROW

EXIST
ROW

EXIST
ROW

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

STORMWATER

RETENTION &

RECREATION

66.0'
 ROW

PUBLIC SPACE

70
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

BLOCK 4

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

 S27-T100N-R50W

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A

WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 1A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12B

E 271.50' OF W
321.50 ' OF N

320.88' OF
NW1/4NE1/4

FOUNTAIN ESTATES
TRACT 1

SUNNY HAVEN
ESTATES
BLOCK 1

LOT 8

 LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

S1/2NW1/4
34-100-50

HARRISBURG
 HITT ADDITION TRACT 1

SA
N

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
EX

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AN

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AD
R

IA
N

'S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TR

AC
T 

4
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
 T

R
AC

T 
4A

N
E1

/4
 E

XC
LU

D
ES

 H
EN

SC
H

AD
D

IT
IO

N

SUNNY HAVEN

ESTATES

BLOCK 2

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

T O M  S A W Y E R
T R A I L

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

SANITARY EASEMENT

E.02

E.03

E.04

E.05

E.06

E.07

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
GLA

N
D

 U
SE

 &
 L

O
T 

LA
YO

U
T

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E.01
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

LEGEND OF ZONING

R-1: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED (30.42 AC) NR: NATURAL RESOURCE OR PARK DEDICATION

GB: GENERAL BUSINESS (4.49 AC)R-1C: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED COMPACT (10.66 AC)

105 LOTS 6 LOTS

1 LOTS67 LOTS

(3.87 AC CITY PARK, 9.84 AC NATURAL RESOURCE)

DRAINAGE EASEMENTDRAINAGE EASEMENT

WETLAND EASEMENT

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN
(10.87 AC)

(30.21 AC)



NW BELL EASEMENT

237.40'

60
.0

0'

88.00'

12
5.

12
'

125.00'

12
9.

00
'

72.00'

12
5.

00
'

88.00'

12
5.

00
'

135.14'

135.00'

89
.1

0'
10

0.
90

'

135.04'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

72.00'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

107.98'

68
.9

1'

56.00'

12
5.

30
'

56.00'

60
.0

0'

56.00'

12
5.

24
'

56.00'

60.48'

72
.9

1'
52

.2
1'

60.48'

125.00'

72
.9

1'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

85
.6

4'

125.00'

85
.7

8'

125.00'

125.00'

85
.9

1'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

13
0.8 '

208.09'

26

.7 '

76.00' 56.00' 56.00' 56.00' 56.00' 56.00' 56.00' 56.00' 72.00'

72.13'56.00'56.00'56.00'56.00'56.00'56.00'56.00'75.87'
12

5.
00

'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

31
4.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

5.00'

18
9.

00
'

445.48'
43

9.
00

'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

125.00'

51
.8

9'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

51
.3

7'

13
4.

91
'

56.00'

56.00'

12
5.

18
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

36
'

70.0'
 ROW

80.0'
 ROW

20.0'

2

28

16

12

9

73

2

13

12

14

1

1

1

2 13

9876543 10 11

1

10 1311

8 15

14

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 804020

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T
4 

7 
3 

R
 D

   
( W

 E
 S

 T
 E

 R
 N

)  
 A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

(C
 O

 L
 L

 E
 C

 T
 O

 R
)

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

BLOCK 1

BLO
CK 3

BLO
CK 2

BLO
CK 4

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

PUBLIC SPACE

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

E.02

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

WETLAND EASEMENT

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



60
.0

0'

12
5.

12
'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

87.00' 81.00' 81.00' 81.00' 81.00' 100.13'

12
5.

00
'

100.00'81.00'81.00'81.00'81.00'87.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

135.14'

135.00'

18
8.

76
'

94
.5

0'
94

.6
4'

89
.1

0'
10

0.
90

'

135.04'

135.00'

135.00'

19
0.8

2'

189.86'

97.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

107.93' 87.00' 87.00'

107.80' 87.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
' 12

5.
00

'

87.00' 30.55'

30.55' 81.00' 81.00'

81.00'81.00' 96.87'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

107.98'

68
.9

1'

56.00'

12
5.

30
'

56.00'

60
.0

0'

56.00'

12
5.

24
'

56.00'

60.48'

72
.9

1'
52

.2
1'

60.48'

125.00'

72
.9

1'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

75
.0

0'

75
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

75
.0

0'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

87
.1

3'

125.00'

87
.2

6'

125.00'

86
.9

9'

125.00'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

85
.6

4'

125.00'

85
.7

8'

125.00'

125.00'

85
.9

1'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

79
.0

0'

79
.0

0'

1

228.52'125.00'

2 6

.7 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

125.00'

51
.8

9'

125.00'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

51
.3

7'

13
4.

91
'

56.00'

56.00'

12
5.

18
'

12
5.

36
'

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

20.0'

70
.0

'
 R

O
W

16

18

12

9

73

2

124

13

11

10

12

1

14

1110987

8

7

6

5

4

9

1

652 3

1

7

6

8

9

12

4

2 13

11

3

5 10

9

1

10 1311

22

6

1

21

8

2

203

194

17

5

15

23

14

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 804020

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

BLO
CK 4

BLO
CK 2

BLOCK 5

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

(C
 O

 L
 L

 E
 C

 T
 O

 R
)

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

STORMWATER

RETENTIO
N & R

ECREATIO
N

BLO
CK 3

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

E.03

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



13
5.

00
'

59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 63.23' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00'
88.00'79.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.00'80.23'80.00'80.00'80.00'79.00'88.00'

12
9.

00
'

678.36' 54.00'

12
9.

00
'

54.00'54.00'54.00'54.00'54.00'678.50'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

72.00' 72.00'

12
5.

00
'

59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 63.30' 59.00' 59.00' 59.00' 58.93' 59.00' 59.00' 55.02'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10
8.

02
'

12
5.

00
'

88.00' 79.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.23' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 79.00' 88.00'

12
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

189.86'92.70'92.70'92.70'92.70'92.70'92.70'135.14'

19
0.8

2'

54
.7

1'

92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 93.03' 55.00'

13
5.

00
'

10
0.

90
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

135.00'

55
.0

0'

19
0.

00
'

135.00'

89
.1

0'
10

0.
90

'

135.04'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

93.03'

72.00'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

85
.6

4'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

34
.1

0'

56.00' 72.00'

72.13'56.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

5.00'

18
9.

00
'

59.00'
L=26.7'

54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00'

216.73'

71
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
36

.0
9'

L=55.0' L=51.2'

3.96'

L=
24

.1
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

60
.0

'
 R

O
W

70.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

80.0'
 ROW

20.0'

20.0'

14 165 7 11 12

26 22 21 20 19 1823242528 27 17

7

21
14 15 16 17 18 19

22

13

12

20

14

1 6 158

13

92 103 134

1 2 3 4 5 6

11

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 804020

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

(C
 O

 L
 L

 E
 C

 T
 O

 R
 )

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

  T
 R

 A
 I 

L

DETENTIO
N BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

BLO
CK 8

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

  T
 R

 A
 I 

L

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

E.04

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



13
5.

00
'

100.13'

100.00'

12
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

189.86'92.70'92.70'92.70'92.70'92.70'92.70'135.14'

19
0.8

2'

104.23'100.00'100.00'100.00'100.00'100.00'55.00'

53
.9

1'
94

.5
0'

94
.7

8'
54

.7
1'

92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 93.03' 55.00'

13
5.

00
'

10
0.

90
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

135.00'

55
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

10
7.

90
'

19
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
10

7.
90

'

135.00'

18
8.

76
'

94
.5

0'
94

.6
4'

89
.1

0'
10

0.
90

'

135.04'

135.00'

135.00'

19
0.8

2'

135.00'45.14'104.23'100.00'100.00'100.00'100.00'100.00'189.86'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

13
5.

00
'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

10
7.

90
'

12
5.

00
'

83.00'83.00'59.14'89.00'89.00'89.00'89.00'89.00'89.00'89.00'89.00'97.00'

12
5.

00
'

89.00' 89.00' 59.14' 83.00' 83.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

93.03'

96.87' 89.00' 89.00' 89.00' 89.00' 89.00' 89.00'

125.00'

87
.2

6'

125.00'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

85
.6

4'
125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

125.00'

79
.0

0'

34
.1

0'

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'
 ROW

66
.0

'
 R

O
W

20.0'

20.0'

11 1212

21
14 15 16 17 18 19

22

13

11

10

8
234567

25

1

26

23

24

12

20

4 7652 31 8 9 10

14

8

9

12

13

11

10

9

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 804020

STORMWATER

RETENTIO
N & R

ECREATIO
N

DETENTIO
N

BLO
CK 8

BLOCK 10

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

(C
 O

 L
 L

 E
 C

 T
 O

 R
 )

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

  T
 R

 A
 I 

L

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

E.05

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



NW BELL EASEMENT

59.00'
88.00'79.00'

90
.0

0'
11

1.
00

'
75

.0
0'

75
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

71
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

18
8.

00
'

54.00'

54.00'54.00'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

12
9.

00
'

72.00'

59.00' 55.02'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10
8.

02
'

12
5.

00
'

79.00' 88.00'

189.86'

19
0.8

2'

135.00'

55
.0

0'

19
0.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

130.00'130.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

130.00'130.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

130.00'130.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.4

5'

10
0.

00
'

90
.1

4'

135.50'

135.39'

135.26'

L=26.7'

54.00'

216.73'

21
8.2

6'

133.49'

130.00'

130.00'

130.00'

130.00' 130.00'

130.00'

130.00'

126.27'

122.07'

10
4.

00
'

126.34'

131.22'

134.99'

135.08'

135.18'

88
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

75
.0

0'
11

1.
00

'
90

.0
0'

167.50'163.17'

88
.0

0'

88
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

75
.0

0'

61
.8

6'

61
.9

4'

71
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
36

.0
9'

L=55.0' L=51.2'

3.96'

L=
24

.1
'

L=64.9'L=64.4'

L=
63

.2
'

L=
6 3

.9
'

L=5.2'

L=13.8' L=13.7'

L=5.3'

12
5.

00
'

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

70.0'

20.0'
66.0'

 ROW

16

18 17

20

1817

10

11

16

14

13
12

19

22

21

9

8

7

21

22

121

112

15

22

21

5 6

2222

21

222222

21212121

15
66

.0
'

 R
O

W

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 804020

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

BLOCK 6

BLO
CK 9

BLOCK 10

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

E.06

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



189.86'

19
0.8

2'

55.00'

13
5.

00
'

135.00'

55
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

10
7.

90
'

19
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
10

7.
90

'

135.00'45.14'

13
5.

00
'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

10
7.

90
'

130.00'130.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.8

8'

130.00'130.00'

10
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

90
.0

0'
90

.0
0'

10
7.

90
'

130.00'130.00'

130.00'130.00'

130.00'130.00'

130.00'130.00'

112.98'130.00'

83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'83.00'59.14'89.00'

89.00' 59.14' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 83.00' 229.41'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

72
.2

5'
47

.9
8'

56
.6

9'
13

9.
11

'
40

.0
0'

201.65'

10
0.

00
'

90
.4

5'
90

.2
8'

12
2.

86
'

12
0.

00
'

140.49'

135.76'

10
0.

00
'

90
.1

4'
90

.2
8'

12
2.

96
'

135.61'

135.50'

135.39'

135.26'

26.7
'

27
.2

1'
45

.9
'

84.6'

66.0'
 ROW

66.0'
 ROW

20.0'

70.0'

70.0'

20.0'

17

161511 12 13 14

21

22

25

26

23

24

121

112

94

85

103

76

10

18

19

22

20

21

2222

21

222222

212121

20

21

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-E
-L

an
d 

U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 804020

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

  T
 R

 A
 I 

L

T O M   S A W Y E R   T R A I L
SANITARY EASEMENT

BLO
CK 9

BLO
CK 10

BLO
CK 8

24
02

0-
E-

La
nd

 U
se

 &
 L

ot
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

DETENTIO
N

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

E.07

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
VE

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



BLOCK 1

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2
BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 9
BLOCK 8

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 10

4

2 13

11

3

5 10

1 6 158

3 4 5 6

1

9876543 10

14 165

11

1

10 1311

22

6

1

21

8

2

203

194

17

5

15

23

14

652 3

1

7

6

8

9

12

2

17

1615

7 11 12

14

1110987

8

7

6

5

4

9

1

92 103 134

18

19

22

20

21

9

1 2

26 22 21 20 19 1823242528 27 17

20

1817

10

11

16

15

14

1312

19

22

21

9

8

7

16

18

12
9

73

2

124

2114 15 16 17 18 19

22

13

11

10

8 234567

25

1

26

23

24

12

20
121

112

94

85

103

76

4 7652 31 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-F
-P

ha
si

ng
 L

ay
ou

t-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

T O M  S A W Y E R
T R A I L

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

24
02

0-
F-

Ph
as

in
g 

La
yo

ut
-P

re
lim

.d
w

g
ID

G

ID
G

ID
G

PH
A

SI
N

G
 L

A
YO

U
T

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

F.01
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



1/16TH SECTION LINE

NW BELL EASEMENT

22
.0

'
33

.0
' 3

3.
0'

66
.0

'

22
.0

'
33

.0
'

33.0'

20.0'

60.0'
10.0'

50.0'

20.0'

55
.0

'

20
.0

'

27.0'

60.0'

POND A

POND C

POND B

LCRW
EASEMENT

LC
R

W
EA

SE
M

EN
T

ST
ST

ST
ST

+1.19 +0.62

ST ST ST ST

ST

AREA 2
0.28± ACRES

AREA 1
2.34± ACRES
FEDERAL
(0.20 ACRES TO
BE MITIGATED)

AREA 3
0.52± ACRES

AREA 5
0.80± ACRES

FEDERAL
(0.51 ACRES TO
BE MITIGATED)

AREA 4
0.44± ACRES

AREA 6
0.53± ACRES

AREA 7
0.60± ACRES
FEDERAL
(0.60 ACRES TO
BE MITIGATED)

POND C1

PERMANENT POOL

AREA = ±3.89 ACRES

PERMANENT POOL

AREA = ±1.60 ACRES

PERMANENT POOL

AREA = ±1.12 ACRES

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-G
-D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pl
an

-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
/2

6/
20

26
 1

1:
19

 A
M

  M
at

he
w

 M
ar

tin

24
02

0-
G

-D
ra

in
ag

e 
Pl

an
-P

re
lim

.d
w

g
ID

G

ID
G

ID
G

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
PL

A
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

G.01
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

 S27-T100N-R50W

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A

WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 1A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12B

S1/2NW1/4
34-100-50

HARRISBURG
 HITT ADDITION TRACT 1

SA
N

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
EX

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AN

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AD
R

IA
N

'S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TR

AC
T 

4
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
 T

R
AC

T 
4A

N
E1

/4
 E

XC
LU

D
ES

 H
EN

SC
H

AD
D

IT
IO

N

T O M  S A W Y E R
T R A I L

PROPOSED DRAINAGE OUTLET.
PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED
EXISTING CONDITIONS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE OUTLET.
PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED

EXISTING CONDITIONS

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DRAINAGE OUTLET.
PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED
EXISTING CONDITIONS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE TO CONNECT
TO EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM.
PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED
EXISTING CONDITIONS

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

WATERS OF THE STATE

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS TO BE MITIGATED

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

8''S

NW BELL EASEMENT NW BELL EASEMENT

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3 BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 9
BLOCK 8

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 10

20.0'
20

.0
'

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W

8'
'W

633.9'

V

VH

VH

H

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

H

H

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

VV

V

V

V H

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

H

H

H

VH

H H

VH

H

H
H

H

H

H

V

VH

VH

V

V

VH

VHVHVH V

V

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

 S27-T100N-R50W

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A

WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 1A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12B

E 271.50' OF W
321.50 ' OF N

320.88' OF
NW1/4NE1/4

FOUNTAIN ESTATES
TRACT 1

SUNNY HAVEN
ESTATES
BLOCK 1

LOT 8

 LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

HARRISBURG
 HITT ADDITION TRACT 1

SA
N

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
EX

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AN

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AD
R

IA
N

'S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TR

AC
T 

4
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
 T

R
AC

T 
4A

N
E1

/4
 E

XC
LU

D
ES

 H
EN

SC
H

AD
D

IT
IO

N

SUNNY HAVEN

ESTATES

BLOCK 2

T O M  S A W Y E R
T R A I L

H.02

H.03

H.04

H.05

H.06

H.07

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.01
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



W W W W W W W W W W W W WNW BELL EASEMENT

C

8'
'S

8'
'S 8'

'S

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S
8'

'W
8'

'W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

6'
'W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W W W W W W W W W W W W W

8'
'W

8'
'W

T

4545

4545

V

45

T V

T

T V

V

V

VVV

TV

H

H

X

TV H

T

V

45 TV
H

TV
H

V

454545 45

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 804020

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T
4 

7 
3 

R
 D

   
( W

 E
 S

 T
 E

 R
 N

)  
 A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

FIRE STATION FULL ACCESS
WITH CULVERT

BLO
CK 1

BLO
CK 3

BLO
CK 2

BLO
CK 4

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.02
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D E A D W O O D
T R A I L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

PROPOSED WETLAND EASEMENT
(2.12 ACRES)

PROPOSED
WETLAND EASEMENT
(0.30 ACRES)

PUBLIC
 SPACE

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

633.9'

4545

4545

T

V
H

T

45

TT

T

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

H

H

H
X

T V H

H

TV H

TV H

T

V

V

T

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 804020

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E BLO

CK 4

BLO
CK 2

BLO
CK 5

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.03
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

WETLAND EASEMENT

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

BLO
CK 3

BLO
CK 8

BLO
CK 10

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



W W W W W W W W W W W W W

C

8'
'S

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

4545

4545 4545

4545

T

T

T

V

V

V

T

T V

V

V

V

VV

V

TV

TV

H

H

H

H

H

V XX

TV
H

TV
H

V

45

45

454545 45 454545 45

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 804020

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

BLO
CK 6

BLO
CK 7

BLO
CK 8

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.04
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

STUB-OUT SEWER FOR FUTURE CONNECTION

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

4545

4545

4545

4545

TV
H

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

TV

TV

TX

T V H

H

H

H

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 804020

BLO
CK 8

BLO
CK 10

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.05
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



W W W W W W W W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

NW BELL EASEMENT

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

W W W W W W W W

4545

4545

X

H

TV

V

H

V

V
H

C

V

H
V X

V

TV
H

VT

45

45

22R

454545 45

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 804020

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

BLO
CK 6

BLO
CK 9

BLO
CK 10

CONNECT TO FUTURE LCRW

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.06
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

RELOCATE HYDRANT

RELOCATE HYDRANT

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

BLO
CK 7

BLO
CK 8

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

8''S

20.0'

8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

4545

4545

4545

T

H

45

V

V

V

TV

TVT
H

V H

H

V

45

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-H
-U

til
ity

 P
la

n-
Pr

el
im

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 804020

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

T O M   S A W Y E R   T R A I L

SANITARY EASEMENT

BLO
CK 9

BLO
CK 10

BLO
CK 8

CONNECT TO EXISTING

24
02

0-
H

-U
til

ity
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

H.07
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

RELOCATE HYDRANT

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

DRAIN
AGE EASEMENT

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

SECTION LINE SECTION LINE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

1/
4 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

1/16TH SECTION LINE

1/
4 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

U
E

UEUEUEUE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE UE UE UE

CONNECT TO EXISTING

CONNECT TO EXISTING

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE UEUE UE UE UE UE UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

CONNECT TO EXISTING

CONNECT TO EXISTING

UE

U
E

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-I-
Li

gh
tin

g 
Pl

an
-P

re
lim

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 20010050

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

 S27-T100N-R50W

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A

WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 1A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12A

 WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 12B

S1/2NW1/4
34-100-50

HARRISBURG
 HITT ADDITION TRACT 1

SA
N

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
R

AC
T 

1
EX

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AN

D
AN

AL
ER

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AD
R

IA
N

'S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TR

AC
T 

4
AD

R
IA

N
'S

 A
D

D
 T

R
AC

T 
4A

N
E1

/4
 E

XC
LU

D
ES

 H
EN

SC
H

AD
D

IT
IO

N

24
02

0-
I-L

ig
ht

in
g 

Pl
an

-P
re

lim
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

I.01
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

T O M
S A W Y E R
T R A I L

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



SECTION LINE

22
'

33
.0

'

33.0'

55
.0

'

27'

60.0'

EXIST
ROW

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

22
'

33
.0

'

66
.0

'

EX
IS

T
R

O
W

66
'

66
'

66
'

60
'

66
'

66'

66' 66'

80'

70'

70'

DEDICATED
ROW

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
R

O
W

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
R

O
W

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3
BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 9
BLOCK 8

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 10

DETENTION

66'

FU
TU

R
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K
FU

TU
R

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

FUTURE SIDEWALK FUTURE SIDEWALK FUTURE SIDEWALK

70
'

316.0'

70'

70'

80'

66'

s:
\0

-2
02

4 
pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

40
20

 - 
lo

ne
 tr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t\D

es
ig

n\
C

AD
\S

H
EE

TS
\p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
pl

an
\2

40
20

-J
-A

cc
es

s 
Pl

an
-P

re
lim

.d
w

g
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 1

/2
6/

20
26

 1
1:

20
 A

M
  M

at
he

w
 M

ar
tin

0 20010050

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 

3 
R

 D
   

( W
 E

 S
 T

 E
 R

 N
)  

 A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

A 
N

 D
 R

 E
 W

   
A 

V 
E 

N
 U

 E

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
V 

I E
 W

C
 I 

R
 C

 L
 E

T O M
S A W Y E R

T R A I L

FULL ACCESS
WITH CENTER MEDIAN AT INTERSECTION

FULL ACCESS

NOTE:
SEE SPECIAL NOTE "TRAFFIC AND STREET INTENTIONS"
ON SHEET B.01 FOR MORE INFORMATION PERTAINING
TO PROPOSED ACCESS LOCATIONS.

SEE TYPICAL SECTION FOR SIDEWALK LOCATION IN
ROW.

SIDEWALK AT INTERSECTIONS WILL MEET CITY OF
SIOUX FALLS AND ADAAG/PROWAG SPECIFICATIONS.

FULL ACCESS

FUTURE FULL ACCESS

24
02

0-
J-

Ac
ce

ss
 P

la
n-

Pr
el

im
.d

w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

A
C

C
ES

S 
PL

A
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

LO
N

E 
TR

EE
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

J.01
SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

L 
O

 N
 E

   
T 

R
 E

 E
   

A 
V 

E 
N

 U
 E

D E A D W O O D   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
C

 I 
R

 C
 L

 E

D
 E

 A
 D

 W
 O

 O
 D

   
 T

 R
 A

 I 
L

D
 U

 R
 A

 N
 G

 O
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

H
 O

 M
 E

 S
 T

 E
 A

 D
   

T 
R

 A
 I 

L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

C

C

L

L

L

L

LL

L L

L

L

C

C

L

FULL ACCESS FOR
FUTURE FIRE STATION

F R O N T I E R   T R A I L

F 
R

 O
 N

 T
 I 

E 
R

   
T 

R
 A

 I 
L

H O M E S T E A D   T R A I L

S          O          U          T          H                                        D          A          K          O          T          A

R E G .  NO

.

R          E
          G  

        I          S
          T        

  E          R
          E          D

                                        P          R
          O          F          E          S          S          I          O          N          A          L                                                  E          N          G          I          N          E          E          R

15561
MATHEW D.

MARTIN



1/2/2026 2025-0520 Schultz, Jay & Katy Lower-Level Finish, Garage Heater Schultz, Jay & Katy 20,000.00   201 Plainside Avenue Harrisburg
1/5/2026 2025-0436 Mendel, Jay Addition (Attached Garage) Red Rock Builders 35,000.00   406 Prairie Street Harrisburg

1/15/2026 2025-0003 Sutton, Jonathan & Stephanie Lower-Level Finish Sutton, Jonathan & Stephanie 35,000.00   703 Prairieside Trail Harrisburg
1/20/2026 2025-0495 Triplett, Matthew & Cierra Lower-Level Finish Triplett, Matthew 35,000.00   508 Highland Street Harrisburg
1/20/2026 2026-0004 Hunter, Wallace & Laura Lower-Level Finish Parkway Construction 58,000.00   809 Yuzina Avenue Harrisburg

City of Harrisburg
 Building Permits Issued January 2026



2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026
New Residences   1 0 1 0 8 0 13 0 6 0

Lower-Level Finish 9 4 6 0 3 0 8 0 3 0
Other Residential (Fence/Deck/Remodel) 5 1 3 0 17 0 43 0 33 0

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 2 0 2 0 1 0 6 0 2 0

Monthly Total 17 5 22 0 29 0 70 0 44 0
YTD Total 17 5 39 5 68 5 138 5 182 5

Total Valuation for Month 7,565,290.00$   183,000.00$     2,598,475.00$      -$                         3,691,296.00$      -$                      7,317,303.00$   -$                      4,038,376.00$   -$                      

2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026
New Residences  7 0 6 0 11 0 15 0 11 0

Lower-Level Finish 4 0 6 0 2 0 11 0 4 0
Other Residential (Fence/Deck/Remodel) 28 0 28 0 18 0 34 0 17 0

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 4 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 8 0

Monthly Total 43 0 41 0 33 0 62 0 40 0
YTD Total 225 5 266 5 299 5 361 5 401 5

Total Valuation for Month 4,232,649.00$   -$                      4,622,062.00$      -$                         15,329,841.00$   -$                      6,643,182.00$   -$                      2,243,259.96$   -                         

2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026 2025 2026
New Residences  6 0 5 0 January 1 January 0

Lower-Level Finish 2 0 2 0 February 1 February 0
Other Residential (Fence/Deck/Remodel) 10 0 2 0 March 8 March 0

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 0 0 3 0 April 12 April 1
May 6 May 0

Monthly Total 18 0 12 0 June 7 June 0
YTD Total 419 5 431 5 July 6 July 0

Total Valuation for Month 3,585,589.00$   -$                      1,044,852.00$      -$                         August 11 August 0
September 11 September 4

2025 2026 October 11 October 0
62,912,174.96$   183,000.00$       November 6 November 0

December 5 December 0
TOTAL 85 0 TOTAL 5 0

City of Harrisburg
Month-by-Month Comparison

January February March April May

October

November December New Single-Family Homes New Multi-Family Homes 

YTD Valuation 

June July August September


	__ Agenda of the 2-10-2026 Planning Commission Meeting 
	__DRAFT Meeting Minutes of the 1-13-2026 Planning Commission Meeting
	Agenda Form_Lone Tree
	Lone Tree Rezone Exhibit - January
	ex-20260108-LoneTree-LandUse&LotLayout1
	E.01

	ex-20260108-LoneTree-LandUse&LotLayout2

	Supplemental aerial exhibit
	Agenda Form_Lone Tree PP
	2026_02_02 - Revised Preliminary Plan for Review
	Sheets and Views
	A.01 TITLE SHEET
	A.02 LEGEND
	C.01 TYPICAL SECTIONS
	C.02 TYPICAL SECTIONS
	D.01 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	E.01 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.02 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.03 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.04 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.05 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.06 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.07 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	F.01 PHASING LAYOUT
	G.01 DRAINAGE PLAN
	H.01 UTILITY PLAN
	H.02 UTILITY PLAN
	H.03 UTILITY PLAN
	H.04 UTILITY PLAN
	H.05 UTILITY PLAN
	H.06 UTILITY PLAN
	H.07 UTILITY PLAN
	I.01 LIGHTING PLAN
	J.01 ACCESS PLAN


	Issued Permits January 2026
	Comparison Report_ January 2026



